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PER E·MAIL I MAIL 

Dear Ms Ie Roux 

(086) 144 4499 
gesan@envirolution.co.za 

COMMENTS ON THE DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED 
BLANCO 400kV TO DROERIVIER TRANSMISSION LINE AND SUBSTATION UPGRADE IN THE 
WESTERN CAPE AND EASTERN CAPE PROVINCES 

The draft Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIR) dated May 2017 and received by this Department 
on 15 May 2017 refers. 

This letter serves to inform you that the following information must be included in the final EIAR: 
a) Specialist studies 

• Please conduct an Avifauna Impact Assessment and the EIR must clear1y highlight the impacts of the 
proposed development and the proposed mitigation measures on avifauna. 

b) Soecialist Declaration of Interest 
• Signed specialist declaration of interest forms, for the specialist studies conducted as part of the 

proposed development, must be submitted together with the final EIAR. Should in-house specialists 
be used for any specialist study, the specialist study must be peer reviewed by extemal specialists. 

c) Coordinates 
• Please provide the start, middle and end point coordinates for the proposed power1ine and also for the 

substation of all the proposed alternatives including the preferred altemative. 

d) Environmental Management Programme (EMPr) 
• The final EMPr, which will be included in the final EIAR, must have a cover page and a date (month 

and year), for ease of reference. 
• The EMPr must not contain any ambiguity. Where applicable, statements containing the words 

'should' and 'may' must be amended to 'must'. 



e} Public Participation Process (PPP) 
The following information must be submitted with the final EIAR: 
• Proof of submission of report to all organs of state which have jurisdiction in respect of the proposed 

activity (including this Department's Biodiversity Section); 
• Copies of comments received from I&APs and organs of state which have jurisdiction in respect of the 

proposed activity (including this Department's Biodiversity Section); and, 
• All comments received from I&APs and organs of state, including comments from this Department, 

must be incorporated into the comments and response report. 

The project entails that transmission power lines of 400kV will be erected outside towns in the Westem 
Cape (Alternative 2 runs partly through the Eastern Cape); please ensure that both Provinces provide 
their comments on the proposed development. 

Please ensure that all comments and issues raised are adequately addressed and proof that all relevant 
stakeholders or organ of state were conducted during PPP as per Regulation 39, 40, 41, 42, 43 & 44 of 
2014 EIA Regulation is provided in the final EIAR because your application will be in a risk of being 
refused. 

Please ensure that clear maps are included in the report and note that the Department will not accept 
Google maps for decision-making purposes. 

General 
You are further reminded that the final EIAR to be submitted to this Department must comply with all the 
requirements in terms of the content of EIAR in accordance with Appendix 3 (3) and Regulation 23 (I) of the 
Environmental Impact Assessment Regulations (2014). 

Further note that in terms of Regulation 45 of the EIA Regulations 2014, this application will lapse if the 
applicant fails to meet any of the timeframes prescribed in terms of the these Regulations, unless an extension 
has been granted in terms of Regulation 3 (7). 

You are requested to submit one (I) hard copy of the final EIAR to the Department and at least three (2) 
unprotected electronic copies (CD/DVD) of the complete final report. 

You are hereby reminded of Section 24F of the National Environmental Management Act, Act No 107 of 1998, 
as amended, that no activity may commence prior to an environmental authorisation being granted by the 
Department. 

Yours faithfully 

~~ 
Mr Sabelo Malaza 
Chief Director: Integrated Environmental Authorisations 
Department of Environmental Affairs 
Signed by: Mr. Wayne Hector 
Designa!!..0ry Depyty Director: Strategic Infrastructure Development 
Date: (T#<X. 17 

Ms Martina Phiri Eskom 
Ms S. Pullen DEA:DP 
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Sheila Bolingo

From: Gesan Govender <gesan@envirolution.co.za>
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 8:28 AM
To: 'Sheila Bolingo'
Subject: FW: Clarification re Regulation 21 -b DEA Ref 14/12/16/3/3/2/921 and 922

Hi 
 
Save on server under new application, auth corr 
 

From: Milicent Solomons [mailto:MSolomons@environment.gov.za]  
Sent: 02 December 2016 09:43 AM 
To: Gesan Govender <gesan@envirolution.co.za> 
Cc: Portia Makitla <PMakitla@environment.gov.za>; Toinette Van Der Merwe <TVanDerMerwe@environment.gov.za>; 
Wayne Hector <WHector@environment.gov.za>; Lerato Mokoena <LMokoena@environment.gov.za> 
Subject: RE: Clarification re Regulation 21 ‐b DEA Ref 14/12/16/3/3/2/921 and 922 

 
Dear Gesan  
 
As discussed yesterday, you have to start afresh and submit a new application with the draft Scoping Report. The PP done initially can 
still be used, but you will have to put all relevant reports out for public review as per the regulations.  
 
Regards  
 
MILICENT SOLOMONS  
Department of Environmental Affairs  
Director: Strategic Infrastructure Development  
P O Box 447, Pretoria  
 
Tel:  (012) 399 9382 
Cell: (083) 374 4789 
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Sheila Muniongo

From: Gesan Govender <gesan@envirolution.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2016 3:44 PM
To: 'Sheila Muniongo'
Subject: FW: Clarification re Regulation 21
Attachments: RE: Reference Numbers: Gourikwa - Blanco - Droerivier (24.7 KB); RE: Reference 

Numbers: Gourikwa - Blanco - Droerivier (24.6 KB)

From: Milicent Solomons [mailto:MSolomons@environment.gov.za] 
Sent: 01 December 2016 02:30 PM
To: Gesan Govender (gesan@envirolution.co.za) <gesan@envirolution.co.za>
Cc: EIAadmin <EIAadmin@environment.gov.za>; Senisha Soobramany <SSoobramany@environment.gov.za>; Franz 
Scheepers <FScheepers@environment.gov.za>; Amanda Britz <Abritz@environment.gov.za>; Wayne Hector 
<WHector@environment.gov.za>; Olivia Letlalo <OLetlalo@environment.gov.za>
Subject: Clarification re Regulation 21

Dear Gesan 

I confirmed my interpretation of the said regulation with our IQ Desk and unfortunately Regulation 21 does not apply as we did not 
refuse your application. The application lapsed. 

Hence you have to start afresh and submit a new application form.

Regards 

Milicent 

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be 
legally privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the 
sender. Any unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of 
Environmental Affairs accepts no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, 
arising from information made available and actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in 
this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of Management. 






